
Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses 
Wednesday, May 02,2001 127 PM 
Beth Keating; Kim Logue; Kim berley Pena; Jessica Elliott; Linda Williams 
RE: 001 81 5 -TP 

Based on the information provided below, Docket 001 81 5-TP is reopened. Please file an original CASR immediately to 
reflect proper staff assignments and action needed to dispose of the case. Since the docket was closed in January, does 
the 90-day clock for approval start over today? 

Linda, Please ensure that a copy of this e-mail is placed in the docket file. 

-----0riginai Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2001 1123 AM 
To: Sandy Moses; Kim Logue; Kimberley Pena; Jessica Elliott 
Subject: 001 81 5 -TP 

This Docket was closed on January 19, 2001 , as it appeared that the agreement filed required no action by the 
Commission. We have, however, received a conflicting view of the necessity of Commission action from one of the parties 
to this agreement. As such, we probably need to reopen this docket to allow staff to further discuss this issue with the 
parties. 

Also, this needs to be assigned to Jessica Elliott, as lead attorney for legal, with Kimberley Pena assisting. 

Thanks! 
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